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F. No.   AIIMS/BLS/(G)/2022-01            Dated: 29th Jan 2022 

Corrigendum/Clarifications 

Ref: GeM Bid No. GEM/2022/B/1885407  
Issue Date: 22-01-2022  
Name of the Bid: Providing 24x7 Security Service to AIIMS’ Property, Manpower and 
Valuables 
Last Date of Submission: 14-02-2022 15:00 Hrs. 
 

S. No. Existing Condition/Clause Amended Condition/Clause 
1.  Past Experience of Similar 

Services:  
The Bidder must have 
successfully executed / 
completed at least one 
single order of 80 % of the 
Estimated Bid Value or 2 
orders each of 50 % of the 
Estimated Bid Value or 3 
orders 
each of 40 % of the 
Estimated Bid Value for 
similar service(s) in last 
three years to any Central / 
State Govt Organization / 
PSU / Public Listed 
Company. (Pg 02 of GeM 
Bid Document) 

The bidder should have provided or is providing 
watch & ward services during the LAST THREE 
YEARS i.e. January 2018 onward to any 
Ministry/ Departments/ Autonomous 
Institutions/ Universities/ Public Sector 
Undertakings of the Government of India or 
any other State or reputed private Hospital/ 
Hotel/ Airport companies/ private firms under 
single contract/s (without any break) VALID 
FOR AT LEAST ONE YEAR or more along with 
Satisfactory Performance Certificate issued by 
the organization. In case of private entity 
experience, the TDS certificate issued for the 
said value of the work should be enclosed by 
the bidder in support of the performance 
submitted through:  
a) Three service contracts for similar watch & 
ward services, each requiring the bidder to 
deploy not less than 200 Security Personnel at 
a single site/location OR  
b) Two service contracts for similar watch & 
ward services each requiring the bidder to 
deploy not less than 300 Security Personnel at 
a single site/location OR  
c) One service contract for similar watch & 
ward services requiring the bidder to deploy not 
less than 500 Security Personnel at a single 
site/location.  
As per Chapter IV Eligibility Criteria of Notice 
Inviting Tender uploaded in Scope Of Work For 
the Service of GeM bid document at Pg 3. 

2.  Quality & Cost Based 
Selection (QCBS): 
Document uploaded in 
Qualification Methodology 
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S. No. Existing Condition/Clause Amended Condition/Clause 

Document (Pg 3 of GeM Bid 
Document & Pg 50 of NIT) 
CHAPTER – VIII 
PROPOSAL EVALUATION 
Criteria (Max Score) 
Total average annual 
turnover in the business of 
providing security Services  
 
“3.74 Cr. to less than 10 
Cr.”  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May be read as: 
 “4.49 Cr. to less than 10 Cr.”  
 

3.  Security Manpower Service 
(Version 2.0) - Healthcare; 
Armed Security Guard ( 9 ) 
Technical Specifications 
Additional Requirements for 
the Security Personnel: 
“As per tender 
requirements” 

 
 
 
 
 
May be read as: 
“As per tender requirements including a 
valid gun licence” 

4.  Applicable Allowances  
NIT Pg 45 to 47 
& Additional Requirements 
for all category of staff 

Uniform outfit plus washing allowance for all 
category of staff will be 3% of Basic & VDA 

5.  The bidder should have its 
own training school 
affiliated with Security 
Sector Skill Development 
Council (SSSDC) or should 
have a legally enshrined tie 
up with a training school 
affiliated with SSSDC for 
the training of its 
personnel. (Pg11 Clause 9 
Eligibility Criteria Chapter 
IV) 

a. SSSDC may be read as MEPSC 
b. Security Sector Skill Development Council  

may be read as  Management & 
Entrepreneurship and Professional Skills 
Council 

At all places in NIT 

6.  The Proposal along with 
EMD instrument and 
requisite/specified 
documents shall be placed 
in one sealed envelope 
super-scribed “Proposal for 
providing security services 
in All India Institute of 
Medical Sciences, Bilaspur 
H.P.”. (NIT Pg 15 Clause 3a) 

“The Proposal along with EMD instrument 
and requisite/specified documents “   
may be read as  
 
“EMD and Tender Fee instruments along 
with a covering letter”  
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Clarifications based on queries by firms received through email: 

S. No. Clause Representation/Query  Decision of the 
Committee 

A. LDS guarding solutions Pvt. Ltd., NOIDA 
1.  EMD We are an MSME 

vendor and we are 
exempted to pay EMD 
Payment – Kindly 
confirm for EMD 
Exemption 

May refer to Chapter-
IV, Eligibility criteria, 
clause 12 (c) of the NIT 
uploaded in Scope of 
Services of GeM Bid 

2.  Pre-bid meeting We have downloaded 
tender today itself and 
we have missed the pre-
bid meeting so. Kindly 
confirm our doubt 
through call if we need 
any assistant then we 
will be available 
physically in your 
office. 

May refer to the 
Corrigenda or 
clarifications that will 
be updated online. 

B. Ironman Security Services Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi 
3.  Tender Fee Please clear DD for 

tender fee to be 
submitted in favour of 
whom? 

In favour of “Executive 
Director AIIMS 
Bilaspur” 

4.  EMD Is there EMD 
exemption? 

For EMD exemption, 
please refer to Chapter 
IV Eligibility Criteria, 
Clause 12 (c) of the NIT 
uploaded in Scope of 
Services of GeM Bid  

5.  Manpower on Roll: The 
bidder should have on its 
ROLL AMINIMUM OF 500 
numbers of manpower 
engaged in watch & 
ward/ security services 
as on the last date of 
submission of the bid. 
Relevant documentary 
proof in the form of latest 
ESI/ EPF contributions 
deposited to the 
concerned authorities 

Please specify Challan 
duration. 

Latest ONE month  
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S. No. Clause Representation/Query  Decision of the 

Committee 
towards deployment of 
minimum 500 or more 
numbers of manpower 
engaged in watch & 
ward/ security services in 
support shall be 
submitted thereof. 
 

6.  The bidder should have a 
valid Goods & Service Tax 
(GST) Registration 
Certificate along with an 
undertaking on their own 
letterhead stating that 
up-to-date returns have 
been filed and there is no 
pending tax liability. The 
bidder shall also furnish 
the copies of such 
returns (latest) submitted 
to the concerned 
Department. 
 

Please clarify GST 
return duration, 
whether the same has 
to be inserted financial 
year wise or any 
specific month 
duration. 

Latest ONE month 

7.  The bidder should have 
its own training school 
affiliated with Security 
Sector Skill Development 
Council (SSSDC) or 
should have a legally 
enshrined tie up with a 
training school affiliated 
with SSSDC for the 
training of its personnel. 

Please specify as 
SSSDC has merged into 
MEPSC, can bidder 
upload affiliation with 
MEPSC? 

Please refer to 
corrigendum above 

8.  The Average Annual 
Turnover of the Applicant 
for the last three financial 
years i.e., 2018-19 to 
2020-21, should not be 
less than Rs. Four Crore 
Forty Nine Lakh 
exclusively from the 
Security services. 

Please confirm if 
provisional balance can 
be accepted for FY 
2020-21 as the filing 
date has been extended 
till March 2022. 

Provisional balance 
sheets for the year 
2020-21 duly certified 
by Chartered 
Accountant are 
acceptable.  

9.  The Proposal along with 
EMD instrument and 
requisite/specified 
documents shall be 
placed in one sealed 

Please clarify which 
documents along with 
EMD and tender fee 
have to be submitted 
offline? 

Please refer to 
corrigendum above  
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S. No. Clause Representation/Query  Decision of the 

Committee 
envelope super-scribed 
“Proposal for providing 
security services in All 
India Institute of Medical 
Sciences, Bilaspur H.P.”. 

C. Pawan Security Services Regd., New Dlehi 
10.  Queries against the 

cancelled tender for 
Empanelment of Agency 
for providing Human 
Resources for AIIMS 
Bilaspur. 

  
 
 
 

No action needed. 

11.  Scoring system General objection. No 
specific input/query. 

12.  When there is a requirement of 150-165 security 
manpower in AIIMS Bilaspur, then why you have 
kept such high strength of guards and high 
turnover. 

 

Dated: 29-01-2022 -SD- 
Sr. Stores Officer 


